

Aishan Shrestha

481 Pusparatna Marga, Dallu aawash, Swyambhu, Kathmandu, Nepal
[+977- 9841433898](tel:+977-9841433898) | aishans@gmail.com | aishan-shrestha.com.np

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I love to say I am a web developer; i have been working in this field since 2012. I have worked using PHP frameworks like Codeigniter & Open source CMS WordPress. And also has knowledge on other frameworks like Yii, Laravel. As we know with the high rate of change in the information technology and the countless number of things out there to learn new innovation, frameworks and updates, i always have a keen interest and dedication for learning new things.

EXPERIENCE AND SKILLS

- PHP
- MySQL
- WordPress (Theme/Plugin development & customizations)
- jQuery/JavaScript, Ajax
- Other skills:
 - ✓ JavaScript toolchains(Webpack, NPM, Gulp)
 - ✓ Soft skills: CodeIgniter, AngularJs, ReactJs
 - ✓ Microsoft applications (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- Web Experts Nepal (WEN): WordPress developer (March 2016 – February 2019)
 - ✓ Analyze and research on requirements; communicate challenges
 - ✓ Offer advice and expert guidance as better solutions for development (including financial cut-downs)
 - ✓ Serving quality-coded software codes that meets requirements
 - ✓ Spearhead quality control, debugging, fixing in projects involved as a lead
- EBpearls: WordPress developer (January 2014 – March 2016)
 - ✓ Build web pages using PHP, MYSQL and open source CMS WordPress
 - ✓ Being capable of handling projects to completion
 - ✓ Delivering a clean, smooth end product
 - ✓ Train and mentor Interns
- Biz Technologies: PHP Web Developer (April 2012 - November 2013)
 - ✓ Build web pages using PHP, MYSQL and open source CMS WordPress along with tweaking HTML and CSS
 - ✓ Assist on backend development using CodeIgniter

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Information Management(BIM): GPA 3.48, 2011
- Higher School(HSEB): 69.4%, 2007
- Schooling: 74%, 2005